



Holliston Youth Soccer Association Board Meeting

Date	Start	End	Next Meeting	Next Time	Prepared By
2/2/12	7:30pm	9:00pm	3/1/12	7:30pm @ VFW	Bill North

Purpose of Next Meeting	Location
Monthly Board Meeting	VFW

Role	Name	Email	Attending
Executive Board of Directors			
President	Chris Guccione (CG)	cguccione@ameresco.com	x
Vice-President	John Potemri (JP)	jpotemri@comcast.net	x
Treasurer	Dan Lacey (DL)	lacey_dan@emc.com	
Secretary	Bill North (BN)	billnorth@me.com	x
Past President	Wayne Regan (WR)	wregan@beaconhospice.com	x
Legal Counsel	Jeff Williams	jdw.law@verizon.net	
Board			
BAYS	Bruce Baldwin (BB)	bbaldwin1@comcast.net	
Registrar	Sandra Kantrowitz (SK)	HollistonSoccer@yahoo.com	x
Girls Travel	Dan Curto (DC)	curt222@gmail.com	
Boys Travel	Jim Crews	jim@mstweb.com	x
U10 Girls	Matt Ward	mattwards@verizon.net	
U10 Boys	Bill North	billnorth@me.com	
U8 Boys	Robyn Alwani (RA)	robyn-alwani@hotmail.com	
U8 Girls	Marc Wolfgang	mrhwolfgang@comcast.net	
Clinic	Chris Sahagian (CS)	chris@mbfprinting.com	
Coaching Education	Paul Goughan (PG)	pgoughan@yahoo.com	
Intramural Referees	Jeff Geoffroy	jeff_geoffroy@west-point.org	x
Travel Referees	John Potemri (JP)	jpotemri@comcast.net	x
Field Scheduling	Tracy Alexander (TA)	alexbeck97@verizon.net	x
Marshall St. Director	Chris Guccione (CG)	cguccione@ameresco.com	x
Field Equipment			
Equipment	Amy Heihsel (AH)	heihamy@verizon.net	
Uniform Coordinator	open		
Publicity Director	Karen Maki		
SpiritWear	Chris Sahagian (CS)	chris@mbfprinting.com	
Webmaster	David Cox (DC)	dgcox99@hotmail.com	x
Other			
	Garth Fondo		x

1 Review of minutes from last meeting

Minutes from last meeting were approved as presented.

2 Opening Remarks (President/Other)

Bays preliminary travel team placements were discussed

Bruce Baldwin expressed his gratitude for being honored at coaches night

3 Treasurers Report

4 BAYS Report

Bays Report was given

Further discussion about the preliminary bays placement

5 Registrar Report

Registrar report was given

Discount period ended on 1/15/12

We have waitlisted players in some age groups due to odd numbers

Looking to add players to reach 2011 numbers

Looking to form teams for High School age group

6 Girls Travel Report

Girls travel report was given
Dropping a U12 team for spring
U14 #'s slightly lower

7 Boys Travel Report

Boys travel report was given
U14 age group discussed, concern about forming 3 teams or two large teams based on registration

8 U10 Girls Intramural Report

U10 Girls Intramural Report was given
8 Teams will be formed, teams will have slightly smaller rosters

9 U10 Boys Intramural Report

U10 Boys Intramural Report was given
Looking to keep 6 teams even with lower spring registration numbers, may have less subs during games

10 U8 Girls Intramural Report

No report

11 U8 Boys Intramural Report

No report

12 Clinic Report

No report

13 Coaching Education Report

Garth Fondo discussed goalie clinic

14 Referee Report (Intramural, Travel)

Intramural and Travel Referee report was given

15 Field Coordinator Report

Field Coordinator Report was given
Practices start on 3/26
Clinic – U14 Season begins on 4/7
U16-U18 Season begins on 4/22

16 Marshall St. Report

Rodenhiser has not begun the Marshall street work as of yet but will have work completed before the spring season begins

Tournaments scheduled on Marshall each weekend in March, NEFC and Scorpion

Needham Memorial Day Tournament booked

17 Field Equipment Report

No report

18 Equipment Report

No report

19 Uniform Coordinator Report

No report

20 Fundraising and Activities (i.e. calendar, Spookerfest, photos, Shamrock Ball)

Shamrock Ball will be held on 3/16 at Town Hall at 7:00PM

Kim Marsden coordinating

21 SpiritWear

No report

22 Publicity Report

No report

23 Webmaster Report

Looking for new content

24 Old Business

Coaching education meeting needs to be set up

25 New Business
